## Faiz Ur Rehman

## Electrician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Faiz Ur Rehman is working as Electrician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Faiz Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Dedication towards Professional Obligations** 

D.A,E in Electrical	1989 - 1991
KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1981 - 1983
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Electrician	2010- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Electrician	2004 - 2009
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
Electrician	2004 - 2004
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
Naib Qasid	2004 - 2004
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
Naib Qasid	2002 - 2004
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
Naib Qasid	2001 - 2002
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
Electrician	1994 - 1999
CDA (Maintenance Directorate) , S - Block, Pak Sectrate Islamabad	
Awards	
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2012
Multiple Challenges on Convocation 2012	
DG SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2010
Excellent Performance as Electrician	
AD Adm Mr. Muhammad Naseem Akhtar	2008
Excellent Performance as Electrician	
DG Prof Dr. Arshad Ali	2008